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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MilisCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 10:01 PM
To: H

Subject: - FW: Draft S Op-Ed on European MD

Undate - and noted the nther matter

From: Reines, Philippe I
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 4:38 PM
Yw: Mills, Cheryi D; Sullivan, Jacob J

Saujects RE: Draft S Op-Ed on European MD

Spoke to Geoff Moerrell, he’s talking to Gates about signing jointly. He's worried that the Pentagon won’t be able to

swallow State's language. but he’s looking at our draft. In any event, they are nowhere near submitting something, let

alone for tomorrow. Until he gets back to me, we’re on hold - which as Dan noted is good considering Jim's concerns.

Whie s were re-evaldating processes, Geoff made an interesting observation, He said that Tauscher and Rich Verma
o discuss the missiie defense rollout, but nobody from State PA was there. But DoD and others
in the room :ad their P2 peopie (including Geoff). It’s in large part because no State communicator was present and

loupeu i daat Lhe op-ed bit the stags 3L has once we all saw it.

Lundatstand v o3¢ to keep the missile decision decision close hold, but PJ should have been included| |

Frome: Schwadn, Oan B (PACE) [meilto: SchwerinDB2@state.gov]
Sant: Thuredev. September 17, 2009 4:25 PM

To: sullivan, Jacob J; Mills, Cheryl D; Reines, Philippe 1
Subjact: RE: Draft S Op-FEd on Furopean MD

W sre or sowe, se Lwili revise 1ooaddress these concerns.

Frow Salliven, Jacon 1 [mailto:Suliivani@state.gov]
Seais Yrapcay, Sevtembier 12, 200y d:26 PY
T tepemesn, Daa B (BATE) Mills, Cheryl D

Bugseets B Dot S Op-Ed oa Buropean MD

Nnt 5ure where we are on this, but strongly agree with the below.

Frapus: Steinkern, James B
Gze o Trorsi gy, S2oiembar 17, 2000 45 PM
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Sarr: te he 2w on this, email sarvice very bad here. | think it is a serious
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From: Crocker, Bathsheba N [mailto:CrockerBN@state.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:50 PM

To: Steinberg, James B

Subiect: FW: Draft S Op-Ed on European MD

Here is the draft oped

Sheba Crocker

Chief of Staff Deputy Secretary Steinherg
(2021 647-893

P thils, Chetyi La
- Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 1:36 PM

Te: Croviley. Philin ; Reines, Philippe I; Sullivan, Jacob J
Cc: Steinberg, James B

Subiect: P Draft S Op-Ed on European MD

i Szrcemosr 15, 2005 1535 Y

O Desaultes, Eric E
S Op-Ld oo BEuropesn MD

et

Par e e~ siae gitgebed ic the undated version.
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Eilen Tauscher asked me to forward you the current draft of the draft S Op-Ed on European

missiie defense.

THanks,

Frank Rose
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